W ey
FOEIE

QY Sty
-~
-

'J“ _\\ﬂ\* 3

N
R
P
.,

T

DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC
87410
LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

January 10, 1978

Mr, J. Felix Hickman W]éf/do ,%7{% (’7@,{,“ Q{/
P, 0. Box 1307
El Paso, Texas 79912 é'/éw 2L A - Sl

Re: Case No. 6050
Order No. R-5554

Dear Mr, Hickman:

| have received a copy of your request for an extension of time
to comply with the referenced order.

| hereby grant an extension to March 31, 1978, because of the
rig availability problem. Meanwhile, | suggest that you have your
plugging program approved by this office.
If there are questions, please contact us,
Yours very truly,
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A. R, Kerdrick
Supervisor, District #3
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